ANTHONY PETRILLOSE

TURFGRASS PROFESSIONAL

BACKGROUND

Former Navy enlisted service member with a strong desire to escalate the ranks of the turfgrass profession. Excellent education, with an A.S. in Turfgrass Science, and currently pursuing a B.S. in Turfgrass Science, both through Pennsylvania State University. Due to my military service, I will use my leadership experience in combination with my knowledge in turfgrass and golf course operations, to train and lead a team of professional agronomist. My ultimate goal is to manage a course as the Director of Agronomy, and I intend to accomplish it.

EDUCATION

THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, TURFGRASS MANAGEMENT

2021 TO PRESENT

THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE, TURFGRASS MANAGEMENT

2021

NAVY INFORMATION OPERATIONS COMMAND - PENSACOLA, FL NAVY CTR A-SCHOOL EDUCATION

2007

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RIVER CROSSING GOLF CLUB SPRING BRANCH, TX

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
AUGUST 2022 TO PRESENT

- Integral in coordinating with the superintendent to achieve and complete the agronomic plan, including overseed, aerifications, and tournaments
- Build and Develop a reliable and competent team through hiring, mentorship, and corrective counseling; deliver daily operations for 15 staff
- Drafted and conducted the club's first employee annual reviews
- Hands-on leadership mentality: Perform and lead crews accomplishing duties involved in golf course management such as mowing, course setup, etc.
- Developed and implemented a digital job board in break room, increasing efficiency exponentially
- Strong agronomic skills utilized to manage application program; calibration, applications, and record keeping/reporting
- Identify disease and pest issues and properly report to superiors
- Gained knowledge in irrigation repair and maintenance
- Built and created facility BMP manual within GCSAAs platform

BOOT RANCH GOLF CLUB FREDERICKSBURG, TX

SECOND ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
JULY 2021 TO AUGUST 2022

- Assisted in the entire maintenance operation; large 28-person crew management and agronomic programs
- Recruited additional employees through internship program, leading to onboarding 3 interns, a high for the club
- Extensive irrigation auditing; proper nozzle configuration, optimizing water usage given wind, water pressure, head distance, and topography
- Irrigation system construction at tennis facility; met with planners on a weekly basis for mapping of the irrigation system as well as running conduit

TPC SAN ANTONIO SAN ANTONIO, TX

SECOND ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
MARCH 2021 TO JULY 2021

- Successfully assisted in the management of a 50-man crew for the 2021 Valero Texas; received the highest viewership in tournament history

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (Continued)

COUNTRY CLUB OF NORTH CAROLINA, PINEHURST, NC ASSISTANT-IN-TRAINING

AUGUST 2020 TO MARCH 2021

- Assisted with the clubs Audubon certification by taking aerial photographs and videos to compliment the package submission process

PRESTONWOOD COUNTRY CLUB, CARY, NC GREENKEEPER

SEPTEMBER 2018 TO APRIL 2019

TOURNAMENTS

2018 SENIOR PGA TOUR EVENT PRESTONWOOD COUNTRY CLUB GREENKEEPER

2021 VALERO TEXAS OPEN TPC SAN ANTONIO 2ND ASSISTANT

- Responsible for volunteers, managed bunker teams

2021 U.S. JUNIOR AMATEUR COUNTRY CLUB OF NORTH CAROLINA

- Changed hole locations

2022, 2023 DELL MATCH PLAY AUSTIN COUNTRY CLUB

- Clean-up, hand watering, mowing fairways

MILITARY AND GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE EXPERIENCE (United States Navy Rank: E-6)

CURRENT TOP SECRET SCI CLEARANCE WITH A FULL SCOPE POLYGRAPH

From 2007 to 2021, experience as a Cryptologic Technician Collections as an Electronic Warfare Operator, Intelligence Analyst, Advisor, and Trainer in the military and a government contractor in signals intelligence (SIGINT) at the tactical and strategic levels with multiple deployments in Afghanistan, Iraq, and other middle eastern countries. Experienced with analysis of various communications and technologies and skilled with collection, analysis, and reporting of Dialed Network Recognition (DNR) and Digital Network Intelligence (DNI), including site surveys, network mapping, target packages, precision geolocation systems, and direction finding utilizing various platforms. (Able to provide detailed military and government work history upon request).

GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING 2017-2021

U.S. NAVY 2007-2017

CERTIFICATES AND LICENSES

NALP PRINCIPLES OF TURFGRASS MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATION

2018-PRESENT

TEXAS PESTICIDE APPLICATOR LICENSE

JANUARY 2023-PRESENT

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

– Strongly proficient with computers and computer applications